
IT’S NOT TO LATE 
TO EARLY REGISTER FOR 

SPRING SEMESTER 1988-89! 

Early Registration Ends November 18. 

Early Resist rat ion offers the following advant ages: 
Best opportunity to get the classes of your choice. 

Can be done without waiting. 
Can be done by mail. 

Schedule changes can be done free. 

If you have not Early Registered and your tuition 
payment deadline for the Fall Semester 1988-89 
was deferred until October 28 and the deferment 
was extended until November 30 because of the 
processing problem in the Office of Scholarships 
and Financial Aid, you may request a waiver of 
the Early Registration deposit by discussing your 
problem with a staff member in the Office of 

Registration and Records. 

Kerrey promised 
smooth transition 
KARNES from Page 1 
accomplished.” 

Kames thanked his family and 
Nebraska Gov. Kay Ore, saying that 
“family really is what Dave Kames is 
all about.” 

Kames spent about 15 minutes 
*' 

on die stage, reaching out to 

shake hands and 
thank supporters. 
Kames then went 
to Bob Kerrey’s 
campaign rally at 

the Peony Park 
Ballroom. 

The two men 

Chambers met in a closed- 
door meeting although one television 
station crew taped the meeting. 

Kames told Kerrey he wanted to 

make the transition to the Senate “as 
easy as possible.” 

“You did a great campaign, a great 
job,” Kames said to Kerrey. 

Kerrey said following the meeting 
with Kames, “That was a very class 
act... very moving.” 

State Sen. Ernie Chambers, the 
New Alliance candidate, had 1 per- 
cent of the votes, or8,943 votes, in the 
U.S. Senate race with 95 percent of 
precincts reporting. 

■"Tl 

Sen. Dave Karnes speaks to supporters at the Omaha Holi- 
day Inn Central Tuesday night as his wife, Liz, looks on. 

HUGE PICTURE 
& 

POSTER SALE 
Hundreds to Choose From 

November 7-11 
8:00 A.M.-6:00 P.M. 

IN THE NEBRASKA UNION 
1ST FLOOR LOUNGE BY THE CLOCKS 

M.C. Escher 
Picasso 

,"S1" ONLY $6.00 Renoir 
Seurat 

and Ul 
many more 

3 for $15.00 
Many new prints 

available1 
/ht (Kink 

SPONSORED BY: UPC ARTS 

Jarding comments: 

‘Mudslinging not a factor’ 
KERREY from Page 1 
helped him win the election. 

“I asked for a lot and you responded with 
more than a 100 percent effort,” Kerrey said. 

Kerrey said 5,000 to 6,000 volunteers were 
involved in his campaign. 

During the speech, several people shouted 
“We love you Bob” and “Kerrey for presi- 
dent 

Standing with a group of friends after his 
father’s speech, Benjamin Kerrey said, “My 
father may not have thought so, but I knew 
from the beginning that he was going to win.” 

Benjamin said the election has created a lot 
of pressure, but he said it hasn't affected him or 
his father He said he and his sister have always 
supported their father’s political interests. 

Corky Jones, who lost the race for the House 
of Representatives to Republican Doug Bercu- 
tcr, said he thinks Kerrey was a good governor 
and statesman. He said Kerrey appealed to the 
young people because of his age. 

Jones said Kerrey is a very well-known 
person, not only in the slate of Nebraska. 

There is a “very good chance” that Kerrey 

could run for president in the future, he said. 
Steve Jarding, Kerrey’s public relations 

officer, said hundreds of volunteers helped 
Kerrey win the election. 

Jarding said the Kerrey campaign was not 
affected by “mudslinging” in this campaign. 

“We tried to stay above this,” he said. “We 
responded with ads that belittled the negative 
ads and I think the voter turnout proved that it 
worked.” 

Kerrey said the campaign got “a little 
nasty,” but felt his campaign was not “too 
nasty.” 
produce our food,” Kerrey said. “This one is for 
you.” 

Kerrey said his campaign also represented 
small business workers, teachers and blacks, 
Hispanics and native Americans of the slate. 

“This campaign is for you,” Kerrey said. 
“Thiscampaign is about the world and what w e 
have to do in it." 

With his son and daughter standing by his 
side and several family members standing 
behind him, Kerrey thanked the volunteers that 

Allen, Hoch election likely; 
precinct counts not complete 
REGENT from Page 1 
---- 

tain the regent seat 
Robinson said she intends to make fac- 

ulty salaries top priority during the next 
term. 

Robinson said she thinks it's important 
for the regents to work to advance research 
departments and hire English speaking pro- 
fessors for students. 

MI would like to enhance the step* taken 
in making sure students have faculty mem- 
bers who speak English clearly," Robinson 
said. 

With 100 percent of precincts reporting 
in District 8, current board chairman James 
Moytan of Omaha was losing to Rosemary 
__ 

Skrupa with a vote of 22,348, or 46 percent 
to26,125,or 54 percent. Official results will 
be announced wlien absentee ballots arc 
counted later this week. 

Moylan, who has served as a regent for 18 
years, said Skrupa should be congratulated 
tor running a “positive campaign .” 

He said if Skrupa wins, the position will 
be Tilled by a “capable regent” 

Skrupa could not be reached for com- 
ment. 

With 73 percent of the District 4 vote 
counted, incumbent Nancy Hoch had 55 
percent of the vote to 45 percent for Robert 
Prokop 

Neither Hoch nor Prokop could be 
reached for comment. 

Reg-Light Warm Case 

BUSCH/NATURAL 
w,mc^ $6.75 

RED WHITE BLUE 
R*g U Wm. O* JjJI^ 99 

zoninast! 
_ 

750$5.99 
ftes«rve Your kegs from 

Ken's Kegs foi this week's 
Colorado-NU game! 

DALAKU1 KUJVt 
SUvct li. $7.99 

CANADIAN CLUB 
"#Ml $7.99 

OLD MILWAUKEE 
Reg. Light Case Returnable £ * QQ 

Bottles plus Deposit 

ANDRE CHAMPAGNE 
Cold Duck-Pink-Whito + QQ 

730 Ml. 

MAUI TROPICAL 
SCHNAPPS U« $5.99 


